Board of Trustees

_ Agenda

| PN Regular Meeting

- %ﬁgﬂ%@ Tuesday, February 18, 2020
FRAARS T 7:00PM

Cali to Order

Consent Agenda
& Approval of Treasurer’s Report
e Approval of Minutes from 1-28-2020 Board Meeting

Public Comment
Residents will be allowed to address the board for up to five minutes each. During this
time, the Board and Administration will not respond nor will there be any debate or
discussion of any kind.

Old Business

New Business
» Approval of Ordinance # 2020-01-28-1, Public Water Supply Loan Program Authorizing Loan Agreement

o Approval of a General Service Contract with Chastain and Associates

Adjournment



Ill} nois

sL.o1HTA

Meeting Minutes
For the January 28%, 2020
Regular Meeting of the Village Board

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.

Roll Call

Trustee Ballard Absent Trustee Ward Present

Trustee Bruns Present Trustee Welch Present

Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Present

Mayor Keathiey Present Attorney Absent
Weatherford

Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Present

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.

Consent Agenda:

A motion was made by Trustee Ballard, seconded by Trustee Ward to accept the Consent
Agenda.

Bills: $ 106,683.19

Income: § 53,151.77

Minutes from the December 21, 2019
A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Ballard Absent Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Bruns Yes Trustee Welch Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mavyor Keathley declared Motion Carried.




Administrative Reports:
Mayor - None

Clerk —None

Treasurer — None

Attorney — None

Engineer- None

Police — None

Public Comment: None

Old Business:

New Business:

The first item on the Agenda is Update from Engineer and Approval of Ordinance # 2020-01-28-
1, Public Water Supply Loan Program Authorizing Loan Agreement.

No Action was taken at this time

Mayor Keathley deciared Motion Carried

The second item on the Agenda is the Approval of New Copier Lease with Watts Copy System.
- Monthly cost is $79.44 for Lease.

A motion was made by Trustee Bruns seconded by Trustee Ward to Approve the New Copier
Lease with Watts Copy System.

A general discussion was held. A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Ballard Absent Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Bruns Yes Trustee Welch Yes
“Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntie Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

The third item on the Agenda is to discuss a Study Session for the 2020 projects (Mo final Action
will be taken.)



*Repair Some Side Walks MFT
*South View
*West Plains Drainage
*Standing Water Parks Sewer coming out to look at it.
*Police Officer
*Possible Replace or hire another part time officer.
*Meeting Format
*Board agreed to keep meeting format. This includes keeping time of meeting at 6 p.m.
*Qrdinance Change
*Officer Wheeler

*Officer Wheeler went over Monthly Report.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Trustee Welch to adjourn, Seconded by Ward.

A voice vote was taken. Yes-5, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the
meeting adjourn.

Dated this day of January 28%™, 2020

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk
Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor



4:47 PM

02/12120
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of February 12, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets

01-1110 -
01-1150
11-1150
12-1150 -
13-1150 -
14-1150 -
15-1120 -
16-1140
50-1100
51-1130
51-1150
52-1150
50-1100

Total 50-1
51-1125 -

Checking/Savings

Checking Acct

+ General
- Audit MMDA

Insurance MMDA
IMRF MMDA

Social Security MMDA
MFT MMDA

- Clearinghouse
- Water/Sewer

* Surplus MM

- Water

- Sewer

- Water/Sewer - Other

100 - Water/Sewer

Bond int & Repayment

Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Certificates of Deposit

0111563
15-1151

51-1152 -
51-11563 -

51-1158

- CD-General-8575
- CD-MFT-7137
CD-Bond Reserve-10618

CD-Depreciation & Cont
- CD-Surplus

Total Certificates of Deposit

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Feb 12, 20

14,955.15
91,748.86
19,804.64
7,450.26
16,201.79
7,570.67
87,329.51
1,000.00

15,855.44
-64,486.38
92,840.52
363.14

44,592.72
28,832.49

319,486.09

15,000.00
10,000.00
9,500.00

8,000.00
9,000.00

51,500.00

51,500.00

370,986.09

Page 1



4:47 PM

0211220
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of February 12, 2020

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets
01-1610 - Land.
01-1700 - Infrastructure
01-1709 - Accum Depr-Infrastructure
01-1720 - Buildings
01-1729 - Accum Depr-Buildings
01-1740 - Machnery & Equipmient
01-1749 - Accum Depr-Machinery & Eq...
51-1505 - Land
51-1530 - Equipment
51-1535 - Accum Depr-Equipment

51-1541 - Treatment Plant & Pump Stat...

51-1546 - Accum Depr.-Treat. Pint & P...
52-1620 - Sewer System
52-1629 - Accum Depr-Sewer System

Total Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
01-2012 - General - Due to/ffrom INS Fund
12-2000 - INS - Due to/from Gen Fund
01-2015 - General - Due to/from Water
51-2006 - Water - Due to/from General

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable-General

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2090 - Unapplied Cash

Feb 12, 20

136,697.17
268,170.24
-165,186.75
11,165.04
-11,165.04
308,875.30
-250,561.05
18,420.00
61,753.75
-61,304.82
1,671,463.45
-900,664.84
4,134,103.00
-578,774.42

4,542,991.03

4,542 991.03

-453.18
453.18
32,047.13
-32,047.13

0.00

4,913,977.12

9,820.41

9,820.41

-1,336.76

Page 2



4:47 PM

02112120
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of February 12, 2020

2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Fed/SS/Med Payable
2131 - IL Unemployment
2151 - IMRF Withholding

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

2200 - Direct Deposit Liabilities
2570 - Customer Deposit Liab
2600 - Water Bond Payable 2012
2610 - SDD Contract

2700 - Loan Payable - Ford Credit

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

00-3000 - Equity

01-3000 - Fund Balance-General
11-3000 - Fund Balance-Audit

12-3000 - Fund balance INS

13-3000 - Fund balance - IMRF

14-3000 - Fund balance - S.S.

15-3000 - Fund balance - MFT

51-3900 - Retained Earnings Unres-Water
51-3950 - Retained Earnings Res-Water
52-3900 - Retained Earnings - Sewer
Net income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 12, 20

-50.G6
63.72
18.00

31.72

-1,806.18
8,233.36
320,000.00
3,184,633.17
27,025.25

3,536,680.59

3,546,501.00

3,546,501.00

81,119.11
421,015.53
14,034.96
3,166.1¢
10,192.86
5,5637.60
61,276.64
-28,518.32
317,755.73
430,850.41
51,055.41

1,367,476.12

4,913,977.12




£9°6L s¥'s 8i'8lLl 68’9 689
000 000 000 000 000
eyl 6¥°0 £6'8 000 000
(A N S¥'9 ¥G'88 856 858G
PPE 1671 1202 oy § e’}
FO'6LE 68°06 L8 LEL' ) G9'8L LL'EB
GL'gl- [ Y 80'06¢- GELL- 680
Q00 000 000 000 000
Q00 GLG ¥8'0E- 9"t~ 000
Liwl- a9 ve B8 85°G- g6 g-
vye- LG 1402 Lel- ey
Q00 000 00041~ 00’0 000
6lLEC 0001 00'8ZY'L 00°06 00°06
00°0 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 00’0
000 000 000 000 000
6l1°.22 00'vQL 00'8Z¥°1 00086 00'086
Q0’0 00°0 00°82¥'L 000 000
00'0 00'%01L 000 000 000
000 Q00 000 000 000
00’0 Q00 00 Q 000 000
000 Q00 000 000 000
S AFAYA 000 000 000 00’0
0070 000 000 00'06 00086
@ pjeucy ‘uosizbo ¥ Jouuoy ‘Ausuwe( i e ‘uojon uosep ‘sunig 4 elnp ‘piejreq

sucnnguIuon pue sexe] Jefojduig jgjo)

YdNeW oD JuiNl

ewdodwaun - 1

Auedwon funoeg jejoeg

Auedwiog a1esipapy
suopnquuen pue sexe| Jahojdwy

Aed joN
PISYUJIM SOXEL |BjJ0L

Xe] |ppy 29Ao|dug aieaipely

Buipjouyim - 1l

aokojdug fanoeg |eoog

aako)dwg aseopep

Bulploutim |esepey
PIBYUHAM saXEe]

Red ssoln paysnipy
Aed ss045 WOy suononpaq jeioL

dwiz JuwI

IVA- AN
fegd ss015 WOy} suoonpag

Aed ss045) |ejoL

ALNOH - J8)EAA
Alnoy - Jeaalg
Ajnop - asnjod
AMNoOH - ied
Jeang-Apnoy (g1 x) suwHBAQ
Nay - sakojdwy - Ligjeg
pajoslg - Aejeg
Aed ss049)
sjusunsnipy pue soxe] ‘sabepp asfojdwy

0zoz fenuer

Aewwung jjoiied
eueaIQ) JO 8BE|IA

(AT AT A
Wd 8¥-¥



z obey

£6°08 oLLy 06'st 68'9 68'9 suoihguuoy pue sexel sehojdwg jejo)
000 000 000 000 000 yolely "0 JuNi
119 95'¢ 000 000 0o'o yuawfodwaun - 1)
#7909 67'GS 0T'LE 256 859G Auedwoy Hunoeg |eloog
gl¥l 5Z'8 048 LeL 1L fuedwon sieslpepy
suonngIuen pue saxe} Jafojduiz
¥8°882 £S5 L6y 66'€ES G9'8.L §9'8L Ked JoN
e B8L- AR LD 99~ GE L~ G b~ PIPUUIAA SOXE] [EJ0 ),
000 000 000 000 000 xej |ppy @afojdw3 alespaiy
rAd 81°8¢- LL0g- O - oF - Buiploynim - 1l
O 08~ 6268~ 0e L8~ 8G°%- 8G°G- aafojdwy fyjinoag jejoog
8Ll AL 048 LeL- LE - aafo)diuz asesipaly
00°g9~ 000 000 00'0 000 Buipjoyyiim |esoped
PIOYUIA SOXEL
80'8.6 G2'696 007009 0006 0008 Aed ssoug pajsnipy
000 000 000 00'0 000 Aed $8019 wolyy suogonpe(] [eyo L
000 000 00°0 000 000 dwig Jymi
000 000 000 000 000 OVA-JHINI
>mn_ SSOI0) WO suondnpa(
20'8.6 G7'695 00°009 00°08 0006 Aed ssoup [BJO]
00'0 0501€ 000 000 000 ApnoH - Jayepn
00'0 000 000 000 000 Aunoy - yeansg
000 0070 000 000 000 Apnoy - aoljod
00'0 000 000 000 000 ApNoY - sjied
000 000 0070 000 000 Jeang-Apnoy (gL x) eunueaQ
30'8.86 G/'852 000 000 000 NQY - eofo|dwy - luefeg
000 000 007009 00’06 0006 pejoalg - Aejeg
fed 55040
sjuaunsnipy pue saxe} ‘sabepp sako|dwg
1 Aayg ‘ezsazsoy auuy ‘AgHy uoley ‘Aa|yyeay £ Us107 49sIH uisngg ‘epuns
0Z0Z Adenuer

Arewwng jjoifed
BuRaIO jo sbBe|IA

ATA A
Wd 8¥-v



9L'LOE'} 125 92281 689 68'9
$6'99€ 00°0 S6'89€ 000 000
zLe9 A gn) €9'LE 000 000
£€'$0L €ThLL BLELE 896 89
9,91 249z 6E'6L bE'} be'l
92'09.'8 ££'295°) 16'8YY'e bi'es $9'8L
80'611°2- $1°082- Y LEL L 689" GeLLr
000 00°0 000 000 000
66081 0z'L6- 7 68T 000 o'y~
£E0L £TrLL- BLELE" 89" 86°G-
9L oL 2L9e- BEL" be L LE'L-
00'692- 00'8Y- 00°505~ 000 000
PE'6L8'0L 8r'zre') bE'085 'Y 0006 0006
18°08" 00°0 18708 000 000
6L 1ZE 00°0 S2 L2z 000 00'0
90°'€92- 000 90'€52- 000 000
SL'09E'LL 8Y'Zve'l G1'Lo0'G 0006 0006
¥1'788' 000 ¥Z'¥68 00'0 000
8¥'268'1 00°0 67'88L°L 00'0 000
8Z'6EE'Z 8vZre'L 08'96¥ 00°0 000
87'88.°1 000 8r'88L°L 00°0 000
51'¢6 000 51'¢6 000 000
20VLY'L 000 000 000 000
000vL'L 000 00'0 00'06 00°06
V.10l o AoBo1p Usjaayp O UNSNY USHISM  MOUIEI ‘Udlopm efobuy ‘piem

suonngLyuos pue saxe] Jakodwz ejoy,

el "od JHil

juswhojdwaun - ¢

Auedwon fQLnoseg eivog

Auedwos aresipan
suopnquUIuen pue saxe) Jakojdwg

fed 1oN
RIZYYHAA SOXE] JBICL

Xel [ppy 9oko|dwg alesipaiy

Buiployuiim - 1

aafodws Aiunoag je1oog

oafo|dwz aJesipaly

Buipjoyyiim resspad
PrRYLIM saxeL

Ked ssoig) peysnipy
Ked ssoig woy suopanpaq [ejel

dwigy JHNI

OVA-JHiNI
Aed §S01D WOy suopanpac

Aed ssoun jejot

AldnOH - Ja3epp
ApnoH - Jeans
Aldno}H - a0110d
Apno} - yaed
Jeaug-Aunoy (§°1x) swnteAQ
Wav - eafo|dwy - liejeg
pajoary - Aejeg
Aed ssolg
syuswsnipy pue saxe] ‘sefiep askojdwg

0zoz Aenuer
Aewwng jjoifed
BueaLQ jo abe|iA

0Z/ZHiZ0
Wd 8¥v



} efied

66°292 08'$Es'e 86'568') e85 65 8TE Fa TR EL'E96')- 60801 oluoou4 JoN
66484 Dgees's 85°658'1 Vo7 4 6592 LTbtLe ZTEge' ) 8£'080'F1 auoou] Jeulpi( JoN
£TBYT £0LY 000 gorLL'sl T8 TVE'F Z6'0L0'Y §0'e8l'z 1871582'% asuadx3 |ejo)
000 00D 000 Ve 2iL 69046 FA: T 000 000 11O/I211 4 SANOILOINY - 0559
000 000 000 o' L20') 00°0 oy 420't 000 000 so|ddng BupesadQ - 0259
000 0G0 000 gt 03l [ WA Lage 000 00’0 sajddng 8130 - 0159
Q00 000 000 00°62Z 00'5Z 000 009 00°0 wowdinhg - aojaleg JUE - 0ELY
Q00 000 000 71488 [Ny 000 000 00'0 swdinbg - sayddng Julew - 2219
000 000 000 AN 6 LI 000 000 00°0
000 000 op'o 000 000 000 0oe 000
000 00'0 000 6¥¢6 0oc 0o'0 0o &'zl siepay - 0564
000 000 000 000 oo'c 00°0 oG 0o s0a3 aBipyosiq J9Mes - 0BLS
000 000 000 S6'BEY' ) 89258 000 Do 8T8 SO - 0128
000 000 000 L§'085 000 00°0 00’0 14098 suojdiosqng ¢ seng diysiequaly - 0195
000 000 00'0 ££'86 000 £2'86 000 000 Bupymedsiq - 0959
00'0 000 000 LGP 0co 000 00’0 LLSh8 suoyg Jlegfeuoydad), - 0Z6S
000 000 000 000 oco 000 000 000 obeysod - 0465
0o'0 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 S0IAIBS [RUOISSBJOId JBUID - 0BYS
000 00°C 00’0 00°6¥9 000 000 00'0 00'ske ses eboleniony - DEES
0o'0 000 000 g.7108 000 000 84'108 00'0 Bupaeuibuz - §7£5
000 coG 00’0 G462 oco 000 00°0 G462 soo|aeg Buyunosoy - OZES
oo'o 80 LY 000 06°1L \Zv 968 £'e a0’ sourInsy) juslufofdwstin - 085k
00°0 000 000 £8°861 es 99'65 09'5t ao'o uoipod siakojdwil - §8 - 0Z5¥
£Lgve 000 000 66°86 avey liyAl ov'ey 000 uopiod ssehAojduiz - 4N - 015y
000 000 000 coovl't 000 00 co0 cooFE' ) saliefeg paideld - 00EY
000 00'0 000 L L86'L £0°686'L r9L8'E 87884 £8'0ez’) soue|eg sesfoldwyg - pOZY
osuadxg
72'800'L £0°085C 86°568'} £0'0£5'02 £TviL 11788 £3022 9zzIe'sl odd SS01D
Z2'900°L £o086'e 86'GER"L £0°085'02 £ThLL 14288 £B0Z2 gz'Zle'sl BLIOTUL [EJOL
000 000 000 90°ge¢ 5T PLL 000 £8'022 000 sWwou] SnosuejRIsIi - 00LE
000 000 000 600 00°0 co0 000 00'0 snuoasy fyevad - 029
0o 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 SeNUSADY Jamoeg/Ielep - 0L9E
oF'e Gl Ly eL LY 000 000 000 iy sLUOTU| JSEIBNY - 0D9E
000 000 00°0 9E'ees'y 000 000 000 L'E66'Y Xel 8S(/s3|eS - 05PE
co0 000 0o'0 66'261 000 000 000 66°26L Xe] UC[EIIUNWILIODa]aL - OPPE
000 oo 00°'G og'o 00°0 000 000 00’0 SJUBWIO|Y XeL |9nd JOJoN - 0EYE
c00 000 0ot £E'L9 000 000 000 £L'49 we| aoedey Auadoly |euostod - 0ZVE
000 000 000 pEi00'8 000 00'0 000 Py 200'8 Xe | aloou 83818 - 0L¥E
000 000 (ilva) 28'960°} 00D 000 000 18'960'L xg) Buyures) oapip - 00pE
9LZ00'L BE'BLS'E 098'1E8°L §2'68LG 000 (N4 000 $5°006'F sola0" xe) Awadold - 011
SO
asuadxgrewoy] ABUIRIO
SHWI - €1 SNI- 21 npny - 1 [RI3U9 - Lo TRI0) (fesouen - L0} (jesouen - 10) (lesausg - 1O} {lesausey - LO)
LTS astjod Wed ujpy
0zoz Aenuep SEE- NI R
sse|9 Aq $507 9 Wodd AT A

BueaQ Jo abeiA Wd ey



z ebed

L47B6ELG- 9125489 TLyeo'e 81'C88'e 59708 SUODL| 33N
1786815 ar'EeL'60- ZLPB0's 8L'E88'E G9'F05 awoow] AleuIpiQ 1N
GOPEO'ELE Z2'009'88 £TPZLE) 000 82°00 asuadxy eo]
V22 000 (V14X0] 000 000 {HO/18N 4 SANOLUOINY - 0SGO
oy 2ec'L 000 000 000 000 seddng Bunetado - 0259
ST ] 000 000 00°0 000 sey|ddng aold0 - 0159
00'sZ 000 000 000 000 jswdinby - smaieg RN - 0819
¥1°468 000 co0 000 000 justudinbg - sejiddng e - Zz1L9
6eLLL 000 00 00°0 000
000 000 000 00°0 00’0 sa)ddng asuruauel - 0119
61261 000 000 00°0 00’0 sjejuay - 0£65
TZ008'88 ZZ009'88 000 00°0 000 sa34 abIpyosI] SOMEG - 0BLE
0Z'¥i0'0 000 YEPLG'Y 000 00'0 SOIMIAN - 0LLS
L0085 000 Co'0 000 000 suondiosqng g seng diysiequualy - 0195
£0'86 000 00’0 000 000 Bujyoyedsiq - 0955
L1'5pe 000 00°0 000 000 suoyd |lenseuoydsia), - 0256
90°€8}) 00’0 S0'cB 000 000 afieysod - 0168
£1'8£8'C 00'0 £1'6E8'E 000 000 S9IAIBS |RUOISSDI0I 18YI0 - 069
0069 00'0 00'0 000 000 s00 ebo/fowiony - 00ES
YE00L'E 000 55'268'E 000 000 Bupeawbug - gzeg
5182 00’0 00’0 000 000 saojalag BupunoaY - 0ZES
7L69 000 8L% 000 000 souesmnsupwswiopdwaun - oLsy
50698 000 8660 000 3Z°0Pg uopog s1efojdwiz - 8§ - 0ZGY
56°89¢ 000 £LLE 000 000 uotod ssafoldwia - Ul - 0L5Y
000FL') co'0 000 000 000 sapIe|eg 19109 - Q0Ed
GL0ZZ'0L 00'0 ¥1'2e8'e 000 00°0 saueleg sesfoldwy « 00Ty
asiadxd
88°/£9'29 04 /£Q'81 96'218'0) g1'£88'S eIl }ijoid s5049
88°/£0'42 0/'288'8) §6'818'8} 21508'E 6VYRLL aooU| 2301
90'58E 000 00°0 000 000 B0 SNOSUR|IBISIA - 00LE
ZE'EBh 78652 05282 00°0 00’0 anuaaay Kleusd - 0Z9¢
Z6'5/0'68 ¥6' 18581 96°CBY'G) 000 £0°0 SONUBASY JOMeSHaleM - 01O
£Z'881 £o'0 '8 122y 8L} 00U 150103 - DOIE
9£°E66'F 00'0 00°0 000 000 Xe| o81/S8{eS - O5FE
66261 £0'0 000 00°0 000 XEL UOREIINWILWIOGDIOL - DPFE
26°0¥8'e 40'0 000 16°0v8'S 000 SIUBLUIOHY XeL |aNd JOJOI « DEVE
£e'L0 60’0 000 000 £o0 ug) "sopjdey Apedold jeuosiad - OZFE
¥1°200'8 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 XB| OUI0DU| 8JRIS - DLPE
L8'980°L 00’0 000 00°0 000 xe| Bupes 0spia - 0OFE
6E'9vE'SL 00'0 000 0o'o PLERLL seaeT xe) Ausdosd - 0LLE
SLUODIU}
asuadxgowoaug Leupy
V101 12Meg - 28 1818 - LS 14N~} 88 - ¥l
0z0z Aenuer 8152g [ensIsy

sse|9 Aq §807 2 34O

eura) jo sbeA

0ZiELE
Nd 8ty



